Jayesh Ramani

From: Samantha Beazley <Samantha@chemtech.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 9:33 AM

To: 'Emma Scott'

Subject: RE: Duke Bayonne - N2247

Emma,

For samples 4-9 only a Terracore kit was received. Please note the lab can only run GRO from this. There is not enough
volume to analyze for TPH_DRO or to send out for TOX. TPH-DRO, GRO, and TOX need at least two 80z jars per sample
of volume in order to run analysis.

Respectfully,

Samantha Beazley
Project Manager

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092
Direct: (908) 728-3148
samantha@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback

From: Emma Scott <escott@rouxinc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Samantha@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: Duke Bayonne - N2247

Hi Samantha,

Can you confirm that all of the samples being submitted are following the method outlined in the spreadsheet? The only
one that was wrong in this spreadsheet is the method for TPH-DRO&GRO (which is getting submitted today). Can you
confirm this is analyzed via 8015D?

Thanks,

Emma Scott, M.S., G.I.T. | Staff Geologist

402 Heron Drive, Logan Township, NJ 08085

Main: (856) 423-8800 | Direct: (856) 832-3807 | Cell: (734) 233-4255
Email: escott@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com
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NOTICE: This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments, contains information that may be legally privileged, protected, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure or certain types of use under applicable law. This information is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. You are further advised that review
by an individual other than the intended recipient(s) shall not constitute a waiver of any attorney-client privilege which may apply to this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from all computers
on which they may be stored and destroy any print-outs of this email and any attachments.

From: Emma Scott

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Gregory Mortka <gmortka@rouxinc.com>; Samantha@chemtech.net
Subject: RE: Duke Bayonne - N2247

Hi Samantha,

Thank you for the heads up. Greg is collecting the necessary 80z jars for these samples today to be analyzed for TPH
DRO, GRO and TOX. Please proceed with analyzing for the TCLP VOCs and BTEX.

Thanks,

Emma Scott, M.S., G.I.T. | Staff Geologist

402 Heron Drive, Logan Township, NJ 08085

Main: (856) 423-8800 | Direct: (856) 832-3807 | Cell: (734) 233-4255
Email: escott@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com
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NOTICE: This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments, contains information that may be legally privileged, protected, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure or certain types of use under applicable law. This information is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. You are further advised that review
by an individual other than the intended recipient(s) shall not constitute a waiver of any attorney-client privilege which may apply to this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from all computers
on which they may be stored and destroy any print-outs of this email and any attachments.

From: Gregory Mortka <gmortka@rouxinc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Samantha@chemtech.net

Cc: Emma Scott <escott@rouxinc.com>

Subject: Re: Duke Bayonne - N2247

The remainder of the samples are being picked up today at noon from the Site.
Emma | leave to you what you want to do for the sampling procedure at this point.

Greg



Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2022, at 10:04, Samantha Beazley <Samantha@chemtech.net> wrote:

This message originated outside your organization. Please use caution!

Good Morning,

Please see the attach COC of samples that were picked up on Friday. 80z jars are missing from each
sample, only Terracore kits were received along with 2 Encore kits. The lab cannot analyze for TPH DRO,
GRO and TOX. We can run the two requested TCLP VOC samples along with BTEX.

Please advise how we should proceed.

Respectfully,

Samantha Beazley
Project Manager

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092
Direct: (908) 728-3148
samantha@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback

CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the
named addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and
permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.



